Ati'lera, Evamarie (CPC)

From: Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Atijera, Evamarie (CPC)

Cc: Sucre, Richard (CPC)

Subject: FW: Letter of Determination (LOD) - 350 Rhode Island Street, SF

Good Afternoon Scott and Eva,

I just received this request to withdraw the LOD request for UCSF at 350 Rhode Island Street. | have the original request
letter, so please let me know if you need it.

Regards,
Linda

From: Strobridge, Bill [mailto:Bill.Strobridge@ucsf.edu]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)
Subject: FW: Letter of Determination (LOD) - 350 Rhode Island Street, SF

Dear Linda, E 4# %/b - O/b ?)24 ZA:D - WW%WN ;/6/, 7

UC wishes to rescind the request for a Letter of Determination (LOD) regarding 350 Rhode Island Street, SF. Is there a
special process or will this email suffice?

Thank you,

--Bill S.

Bill Strobridge
Real Estate Officer, Real Estate Assets & Development
Real Estate, Planning and Capital Programs

University of California San Francisco
654 Minnesota Street, SF, CA 94143

tel: 415.476.8863

Bill. Strobridge@ucsf.edu

UCsF

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole purpose of the intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential and
privileged under state and federal privacy laws. If you received this email in error, be aware that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, or distribution is strictly
prohibited.
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To whom it may concern:

We are requesting a Letter of Determination to confirm the zoning and use of the
North Building at 350 Rhode Island Street, San Francisco, CA.

Please confirm that the North Building at 350 Rhode Island ( 3Q57/ o2 - CDQQ

a) is zoned UMU;

b) 2nd floor use is designated Office;

¢) Services Medical is a permitted under Office use; and

d) The described use is permitted: Primary Care Practice will provide health
promotion, disease prevention, health maintenance, counseling, patient
education, diagnosis and treatment of acute and chronic illnesses in an
office setting. The Primary Care Practice may also share its space with
Physical Therapy, Dermatology or other high utilization specialty services
compatible with Primary Care.

Diagram depicting the North Building at 350 Rhode Island Street:
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (650)
208-8300 or craig.burger @ucsf.edu.

Best regards,




